
Charlie Rose 
Development Control 
London Borough of  Camden 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
London 
WC1H 8EQ 

086' October 2010 

Dear Mr Rose, 

Refurbishment of 233 Shaftesbury Avenue, London WC2 ("The Works") 
Plant Runs in Listed Fabric 

We confirm that there will be no new horizontal plant runs made within the existing historic 
building fabric at 233 Shaftesbury Avenue. 

Should any existing runs require replacement, this work will be undertaken in such a way that no additional damage is caused to the historic fabric. Furthermore it is our intent that these runs be 
replaced with runs of  equivalent diameter. 

Yours sincerely 

A."-Alison 
Wood 
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